
From: Barnes, Will
To: Robert McNeill; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Strang, Dana

 V.; Groves, Amber; Kasuboski, Robert
Cc: Robert Grubbs; Pat Ellis; Timothy Reed
Subject: RE: Crossman 25 State Com. #1 - Water Sampling Results
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 10:32:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Dear Mr. McNeill:
 
The Land Office will defer to OCD on the question of sampling results and whether or not any
 remediation of that sampling site will be required. 
 
We want to reiterate however that contaminated material may not be used in the pad rebuild.  We
 will work with OCD to determine what levels of chlorides or other identified contaminants will be
 allowed in the rebuild materials.
 
Thank you again for your diligence on this project.
 
Will Barnes
 
 
William S. Barnes
Deputy Director
Field Operations Division
505.827.5856
New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
P.O. Box 1148
Santa Fe, NM  87504-1148
wbarnes@slo.state.nm.us
………………………………
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From: Robert McNeill [mailto:RMcNeill@concho.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 9:08 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; bradford.billings@state.nm.us;
 Patterson, Heather, EMNRD (Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us) <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>;
 Strang, Dana V. <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>; Barnes, Will <wbarnes@slo.state.nm.us>; Groves,
 Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Kasuboski, Robert <rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us>
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Cc: Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>; Pat Ellis <PEllis@concho.com>; Timothy Reed
 <TReed@concho.com>
Subject: Crossman 25 State Com. #1 - Water Sampling Results
 
To: NMOCD and NMSLO representatives
 
Attached is the summary of the water sampling results from the temporary well and upstream
 surface water at the Crossman 25 State Com. #1 and Concho’s recommendation to proceed with
 the previously approved work plan by NMOCD.  Please review, and if needed, I can setup a
 conference call with NMOCD, NMSLO and COG representatives to discuss. 
 
Robert McNeill, P. E.
Environmental Manager
COG Operating LLC
 
One Concho Center
600 West Illinois Avenue
Midland, TX 79701
Office    432.221.0388
Cell         432.638.6470
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or
 privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
 intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
 email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this
 email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
 from your system.  Thank you.
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